MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FORT STOCKTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monday, May 29, 2024 – 6:00 PM Board Room – 101 W Division – Fort Stockton, Texas

President Flo Garcia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Flo announced that the meeting was duly called and that notice of the meeting was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.

Ursula Sanchez established a quorum with the following members present: Flo Garcia, Kay Griffith, Freddie Martinez, Nacho Dominguez, & Jennifer Gonzales, and Ursula Sanchez herself. Absent Sandra Rivera

Nacho Dominguez led pledges to the flags, and Dr. Zamora led the invocation.

Open Forum and Public Comments

No Comment

Statement of Officer & Administration of Oath of Office

Florentino Garcia and Ursula Sanchez read and signed the Statement of Officer and Oath of Office.

Staff Report

High School Principal Dr. Ken Vogel & Assistant Principal Luane Porter announced Alissandra Jackson as Student of the Month. Middle School Curriculum Director Timothy Carter & Assistant Principal Sergio Guardiola announced Isabella Mann as Student of the Month. Intermediate Principal Julian Castillo & Assistant Principal Shannon O'tierney announced Marisol Palacios as Student of the Month. Principal Karina Pacheco & Assistant Principal Sylvia Bernal announced Genesis Arguijo-Arriaga as Student of the Month. Apache Principal Juan Saldana announced Rico Remata as Student of the Month.

High School Principal Dr. Ken Vogel & Assistant Principal Luane Porter announced Teacher of the Year Collette Barragan. Middle School Curriculum Director Timothy Carter & Assistant Principal Sergio Guardiola announced Teacher of the Year, Monalisa Gonzales. Intermediate Principal Julian Castillo & Assistant Principal Shannon O'tierney announced Teacher of the Year, Michael Welch. Principal Karina Pacheco & Assistant Principal Sylvia Bernal announced Teacher of the Year, Denise Crenshaw. Apache Principal Juan Saldana announced Teacher of the Year, Lisa Crenshaw.

Consent Agenda

Approval of minutes of special/regular meetings of April 22, 2024 & May 14, 2024. March Check Register motion to approve by Ursula Sanchez & seconded by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

Discussion

School Board Training Hours Annual Update by Dr. Zamora. Ag. Science CTE Facility Update by VLK via Zoom Paul Buchanan, Monika Castillo, Brian Lopez, & Mr. Boone. 2024 STAAR EOC Preliminary Update by Dr. Vogel and Mrs. Urias. Zamora commended FSISD teachers on a job well done. Outstanding Sportsmanship Award by Coach Hickman. Also, the dedication of the blue gym of FSMS to Donovyn Voughn is complete.

Action

Board Reorganization, leave as is a motion by Kay Griffith and second by Jennifer Gonzales carried unanimously.

Budget Amendments were approved as presented by Jennifer Gonzales, second by Freddie Martinez, and carried unanimously.

Pitney Bowes Quotes approved as presented by Nacho Dominguez second by Ursula Sanchez, and carried unanimously.

The Superintendent Contract was approved by Kay Griffith, second by Ursula Sanchez, and carried unanimously.

Ag. Science CTE Facility Scope approved supporting 13,000 square feet by Nacho Dominguez, second by Jennifer Gonzales, and carried unanimously.

Contracts Extensions for Non-Administrative Employees approved as presented by Nacho Dominguez, second by Jennifer Gonzales and carried unanimously.

Closed Session

6:58 PM No action was taken Reconvened at 7:24 PM.

Saturday, July 20, 2024, Graduation Virtual School.

Special Meeting June 10 or 11, 2024. The next regular meeting in June is scheduled for the 24th.

Adjournment

7:26 PM

	Presiding Officer	
Attesting Officer		